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#, ..m[o,, UNITED STATES8
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONo

h /E WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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Docket No. 50-364
JUN 101980

MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

FROM: L. Kintner, Project Manager, Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

SUBJECT:
FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ALABAMA POWER COMPANY REGARDING
REVIEW 0F. FARLEY 2 OPERATING LICENSE APPLICATION

DATE & TIME: June 24, 1980
10:30 AM

LOCATION: Room P-ll8, Phillips Building'

7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: (1) Hear applicant's plans for
staffing and managing the
operation of Farley Unit 2.

(2) Discuss outstanding issues in
the licensing review.

PARTICIPANTS: Alabama Power Company

Mr. F. L. Clayton, Mr. P. Mcdonald

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Dr. S. Hanauer, Mr. D. Eisenhut
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L. L. Kintner, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Mr. ' F. L. - Clayton, Jr. , Senior Vice
President

Alabama Power Company
Post Office 802 2641
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

cc: Mr. Alan R. Barton,

Executive Vice President ~
Alabama Power Company '

- Post- Office Box 2641
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

Mr. Ruble A. Thomas
Vice President
Southern Company Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 2625
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Mr. George F. Trowbridge
Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 ti Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036
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